
From: Justin Cooney [mailto:jcooney@asu.asn.au]  

Sent: Wednesday, 22 June 2016 4:58 PM 
To: Chambers - Hatcher VP; AMOD 

Cc: Michael Rizzo; Sweatman, Katie (Katie.Sweatman@klgates.com); Nick Ruskin 
Subject: AM2014/197 - Variation of casual minimum engagement under the Legal Services Award 

 
Dear Vice-President 
  
The ASU refers to the material  filed on 14 June 2016 by the Russell Kennedy & ors in AM2014/197.  
  
The ASU objects to the admission of the evidence Ms Sheila Roberts as it is filed out of time and 
contrary to directions.  The ASU opposes an extension of time being granted. 
  
In the event the Commission does admit Ms Roberts’ evidence the ASU intends to cross examine the 
witness. 
 
Regards 
Justin Cooney 
Industrial Officer 
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